RE:FOIR- NCC-026865-17

| would be grateful if you would supply the following information, please, relating to your authority’s
Leaving Care team.

1. What was the budget for your authority’s Leaving Care team for each of these financial
years: 2014/15, 2015/16 and 2016/17?

2. How many Personal Adviser FTE and PTE posts were there for each of the three above
financial years?

3. How many individuals were employed by your authority as Personal Advisers during each of
these three years?

4. Were any employment agencies used to fill these posts during each of these three years? If
so, how many posts for each year? What was the total spend with agencies for these roles
for each year?

Regards

NCC Response:-

Further to your Freedom Of Information Request. Please see numbered corresponding answers
below.

1/
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
FTE
Personal Individuals Agency Agency
Budget Advisors employed numbers spend
2014/15 544,402 13 15 0 0
2015/16 554,522 13 17 1 6811.79
2016/17 567,592 13 15 1 22964.01

2/ 10 Personal Advisers are FT and 5 are PT - 13 FTE
3/ 18 individuals have been employed as PAs over the last 3 years
4/ 1 agency worker from Dec 2015 to April 2017 (now employed by NCC ) cost of £24,600 Per Annum

If you have any queries or concerns about this response then please do not hesitate to
contact me. Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future
communications.

In addition to the this and for future reference Nottingham County Council regularly
publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website, under Disclosure logs. (see link)
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-
information/disclosure-log/

You can use the search facility using keywords.


http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish
to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team
Manager, Complaints and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2
7QP or email complaints@nottscc.gov.uk.

If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint or review, you may apply directly
to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the information Commissioner
cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by
the Council. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113
WWW.ico.gov.uk

Kindest Regards


mailto:complaints@nottscc.gov.uk
http://www.ico.gov.uk/

